Substation Package - 765kV Vataman (new), 765kV Halvad (Extn),
765/400/220kV Koppal (New), Koppal (Extn),

Extn. of 765kV Raichur

Customer: PGCIL

SAS Panel

Doc. No.: TB-425-510-011 Rev 0

CORRIGENDUM
Sl. No. Existing Clause Ammended Clause
SI.No. 6 of 765K\ Bus Bar Protection Panel (ith Automation) Set 2 765kV Bus Bar Protection Panel (with Automation) Set 2
(I) 765kV
Vataman S/s | |(1 Set = Single Numerical Busbar Protection system compnising cf al! (1 Set = Single Numerical Busbar Protection system comprising of all
of present Bays and all Future Bays as shown in SLD ) present Bays and Future Bays under present Bus section and one
Annexure-A side of Future Bus sectionalizer CBs as shown in SLD)
of Section-1
of Technical

specification
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rajat. kumar@bhel.in

From: Shipra Bhowmick ECIRTIEED) <shipra@powergrid.in>

Sent: 07 August 2024 14:17

To: rajat.kumar@bhel.in

Cc: ranajitd@bhel.in; sanjeev.shrivastava@bhel.in; 'manvender’; Atul Mathur {3{dd
ATYR}; Seema Soni {FTAT T}

Subject: Re: 765kV Bus bar protection for Vataman (New) S/s

Dear sir,

With reference to the trailing mail, please refer cl no. 26 .3 p of Section CRP of Technical specification
according to which - "In case of distributed Bus bar Protection, the bay units for future bays may be
installed in a separate panel and the same shall be located in switchyard panel room where bus bar
protection panel shall be installed"

Accordingly, your understanding that PUs to be provided for bays under Present scope+ Future bays
under present bus section + 1 side of Bus section (of both bus) is correct.

Thanks & Regards
Shipra Bhowmick
Ch. Manager Engg (S/s)

From: rajat.kumar@bhel.in <rajat.kumar@bhel.in>
Sent: 07 August 2024 11:13

To: Atul Mathur {31?_!}1’ HT?:R} <mathur.atul@powergrid.in>
Cc: Shipra Bhowmick {fﬁmm} <shipra@powergrid.in>; ranajitd@bhel.in <ranajitd@bhel.in>;

sanjeev.shrivastava@bhel.in <sanjeev.shrivastava@bhel.in>; 'manvender' <manvender@bhel.in>
Subject: 765kV Bus bar protection for Vataman (New) S/s

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rajat.kumar@bhel.in. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir,

With reference to 765kV Bus bar protection for Vataman (New) S/s, we understand that PUs to be provided for bays
under Present scope+ Future bays under present bus section + 1 side of Bus section. (SLD attached for reference)

Please confirm our understanding is right.
Regards,

Rajat Kumar

Manager, BHEL TBG

01206748524
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